El Dorado Gun Club General Meeting Held at Colina de Oro, Diamond Springs Opened: 5:00 PM Closed 5:47 PM March 9, 2020

Officers Present: Dick Cox President, Bob St. Amour, Vice President; Sandra Longcor, Treasurer; Sharon Denton, Secretary

Board Present: Doug Becker, Jim Peet, Dave Longcor, Si Russell, Mike Worley, Mickey Razy, Tony Garcia, Charlie Freeland, Pam Nessenson

Others: 12 additional attendees.

Quorum: Yes.

Minutes: The minutes for February 10, 2020 meeting were accepted as emailed to the board prior to this meeting.

President's Report: Dick said that the vehicle lane at the lower range needs to be kept open at all times so that emergency vehicles can get through. Dave L stated that at a Board of Directors' meeting they will make up a definitive parking policy.

It was the consensus of the Board that the Incident Report form is working well and the form needs to be turned in to the President in a timely manner.

Vice President's Report: Bob St A reported he is involved in obtaining more information regarding getting youth involved in the shooting sports. He is looking into the Scholastic Action Shooting Program, a steel target shooting with .22 rifles program, Sheriff's Explorer program, etc.

Secretary's Report: No report

Treasurer's Report: The following are the balances for our accounts as of February 29, 2020:

Checking Account \$47065.89
Savings Account \$34128.51
EV Account \$20663.18
USPSA Account \$4215.88

## Report of Committees:

Pistol/Rifle Range: Jim P reported that all is well. Next Tuesday, we are going to do weed abatement and close down the range to complete it. There is material to keep the shade covers from dripping but has not yet been installed. Dave L stated that the probation department is allegedly going to pay for the wood to fix the rifle stands.

Trap Range: Mickey reported that the shade covers had been installed. The Pool Boys' shoot had over 80 shooters and shot 9700 targets. The Multiplex had nine shooters – the weather probably kept most away. There will be a meat shoot on April 4, 2020.

El Dorado Youth Trap: No report.

RSO Report: Pam reported that all RSO's are current with their required certificates. There will be an RSO meeting in May.

Old Business: Mike Worley is looking into an FFL license for the El Dorado Gun Club. Not very expensive. Need a Certificate of Eligibility. May have to hire an attorney to help with this process. The need for an FFL is because the Club owns rifles. He will continue getting more information.

New Business: AB3071 – Lead Ammunition: Dave L, Bob St A, and Dick C plan on meeting with Sam Paredes, Executive Director, Gun Owners of California to make plans on how El Dorado Gun Club can help to defeat AB3071. There is a meeting on March 28, 2020 at Sacramento Valley Shooting Center on Range 12, to discuss plans for the clubs to come together in how to defeat this Bill. There was a lengthy discussion on what the El Dorado Gun Club can do.

Dave L and Bob St A have been working on the Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) and have working documents that Dave handed out at the meeting for review. There will be a Board of Directors' meeting and each speaker will have three minutes to present their changes, constructive criticism, etc., so please come very well prepared to present your point of view. The Board of Directors' meeting will be at the Breakroom on March 25, 2020, at 5P.

Thanks to all attendees for coming to this meeting.

Next General Membership meeting: April 13, 2020, at 5:00 P.M.